CrowderGulf

Disaster Recovery and Debris Management

5435 Business Parkway Office: (800) 992-6207
Theodore, Alabama 36582 Fax: (251) 459-7433

January 19, 2011

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB - Assistant County Purchasing Agent

Fort Bend County

4520 Reading Road, Suite A

Rosenberg, TX 77471 E-Mail: kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us

Re: Fort Bend County Bid 05-056 / Term Contract for Debris
Clearing, Removal and Disposal, Operation of Temporary Debris
Staging and Reduction Sites.

Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Thank you for your request for the renewal of Fort Bend County’s
Contract to provide another year under the same terms and conditions
for Debris Clearing, Removal and Disposal and Operation of Temporary
Debris Staging and Reduction Sites. Upon approval from the
Commissioners Court, your current contract will then expire on March
31, 201z2.

We appreciate the opportunity to renew this contract and stand ready
to respond immediately in the event our services are needed by the
community of Fort Bend County. If you have any questions or if we
can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact
me or Ashley Ramsay at 800.992.6207 or by e-mail
jramsay@crowdergulf.com

Best regards,

John Ramsay
President



